B U LLITT DANNY CLEMENS, DIRECTOR
TRACY PARSLEY, MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR
C O U NTY THOMAS STOKES, CUSTODIAL SUPERVISOR

///‘ l PUBLIC GEORGE BROCK, ENERGY MANAGER
4 O MOCHS

DEPARTMENT OF FACILITIES

MEMO

TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

FROM: Troy D. Wood, Chief Operations Ofﬁcer/\\x\S
Date: 10/28/2025

RE: Modification to Surplus and Sale of Property

This request is to update the acreage noted with the surplus and sale of the 300 E. Joe B.
Hall Avenue, initially approved in September of 2024.

Bell-Farris conducted an appraisal of the property, determining the property to be
approximately 11.2 acres. This acreage included the existing maintenance building and
reflected the entire property. Since the appraisal, a survey and division of tracts was
conducted. Tract 1, which will be retained by Bullitt County Board of Education, is listed
at 1.436 acres. The acreage to be sold, noted as Tract 2 on the plat, has been updated to
reflect approximately 10.24 acres.

I'am requesting Board approval of the new plat which will allow for the modification of
the BG-1 and prepare closing documents that accurately reflect the property to be sold.
This information will be uploaded in FACPAC upon approval. I recommend approval of
this request.

Attachments: updated plat

OUR MISSION IS TO INSPIRE AND EQUIP OUR STUDENTS TO SUCCEED IN LIFE
BULLITT COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS IS AN EQUAL EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT INSTITUTION

@ 1040 HIGHWAY 44 EAST, SHEPHERDSVILLE, KY 40165 € (502)869-8022 #(502)543-2106 §& DANNY.CLEMENS@BULLITT.KYSCHOOLS.US
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